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Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Fwd: FW: R11-05-005 (RPS) Sec 399.20 FiT Program — Request for Delay of 

Workshops

Judge DeAngelis, we realized that the below email objecting to PG&E's request didn't get to 
you or the entire list. In light of your email granting the request, and our objection failing to get 
to you in time, we ask that you reconsider and grant at most a 1-2 week extension rather than a 
one month extension.

The Clean Coalition opposes PG&E's request. We note that the IOUs prepared their standard 
form PPAs in August at the request of the ALJ and comments were submitted at that time. So 
it seems that there has been plenty of time to prepare.
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Moreover, this proceeding is already heavily delayed and we simply can't afford any more 
delays that aren't absolutely essential.

Sincerely,

Tam Hunt, Policy Advisor and Attorney 
Clean Coalition
(8051

--------- Forwarded message----------
From: Yu, Amy S (SVP/GC) <ASY2@,pge.com>
Date: Tue, Jan 3, 2012 at 12:20 PM
Subject: FW: R11-05-005 (RPS) Sec 399.20 FiT Program — Request for Delay of Workshops
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Attached is an email I am resending on behalf of Charles Middlekauff to make sure that everyone has 
received it. We apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused.

Amy S. Yu, on behalf of

Charles Middlekauff

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

SB GT&S 0741099
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If you have any difficulty opening the attachment(s), please notify Amy S. Yu, tel (415) 973-2769, fax 
(415) 973-5520. ASY2@pge.com

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are being served. 
The service list has been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC and other e-mail 
servers.

Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service list for docket no. R11 
05 005. If you would no longer like to receive documents regarding this docket, please contact the 
CPUC Process Office directly via email at Process Office@cpuc.ca.qov or by phone at 5-2021
to remove yourself from the official service list.
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